1104 10061-10191 [2022 RELEASE UNDER THE PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION RECORDS ACT OF 1992 NE ( “SL‘

Lo e D

P T - - - | 2 4 MAR 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: SA/DT/C

FROM : Qtjjjfiitruﬁ

Plans and Review Group
Centrail Cover Staff.

SUBJECT : touse Seléct Committee on Assaésihations
' HSCA) Request o _ .
'REFERENCES  : A. Memo for SA/DO/O fr OLC (OLC 78 0443/1),

dt4 8 Mar 78, Same Subject
. B. Letter for OLC fr Chief Counsel/Direcctor
.- ' of HSCA, dtd 6 Mar 78

1. In response to the request in Reference B, CCS files
contain information on three of the four listed individuals,
as follows:

a. James Wilcott - Approximately 25 documents
concerning the establishment, maintenance and use of
cover for Subject during his Agency career as a
Staff Employee from March 1957 to April 1966.

b. Boris Tarasoff - Approximately 75 documents
concerning.the establishment, maintenancc and use of
cover for Subject during his Agency career as a
Staff Employee fron February 1956 to November 1970.

- ¢. Ann (Anna) Tarasoff - Six documents concern-
ing the establishment and maintenance of cover for
Subject during one period (1960-1963) in her Agency
career. SubJect is the wife of Boris Tarasoff
(Paraoraph 1.b. above).

2. CCS files comntain no 11fornat10n on David C. Murphy -
of Reference B. :
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: - DDO/TSS/1P/TES

- 10-41 (1ISCA)
- 5134 (B.Tarasof €)
22904 (A. Tarasoff)
- 9524 (Wilcott)
- CCS/PRG Chrono v1a Board
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